SUMMARY OF ACTIONS



REGULAR MEETING OF THE VALDOSTA CITY COUNCIL 5:30 PM Thursday, June 20, 2013 COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL

1. Opening Ceremonies

- a) Call to Order Councilman James Wright was absent.
- b) Invocation Associate Pastor David Tart, Park Avenue United Methodist Church
- c) Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag

2. Minutes Approval

a) Valdosta City Council - Regular Meeting - Jun 6, 2013 5:30 PM – **Approved (6-0 Vote)**

3. Public Hearings

- a) Consideration of an Ordinance to deannex 36 acres located at 2990 Stallings Road as requested by Scott Houser (File No. VA-2013-05). The property is zoned Single-Family Residential (R-15) in the City and the applicant is requesting Residential-Agricultural (R-A) zoning in the County. The Greater Lowndes Planning Commission reviewed this request at their May Regular Meeting and recommended approval (4-3 vote). The request was tabled for two weeks at the June 6, 2013 Regular Council Meeting. **Denied (6-0 Vote)**
- b) Public Hearing for Adoption of the FY 2014 Budget. (Third Hearing) **Approved (5-1 Vote with Councilman Yost voting in opposition)**

4. Ordinances and Resolutions

a) Consideration of a Resolution authorizing the filing of an Application with the Department of Justice Bureau of Justice Assistance to fund improvements for law enforcement capabilities of the Valdosta Police Department and the Lowndes County Sheriff's Office. - **Approved** (6-0 Vote)

5. Bids, Contracts, Agreements and Expenditures

Consent Agenda Approved (6-0 Vote) for Agenda Items 5(a) – 5(j)

- a) Consideration of bids for office supplies and printer cartridges for the City of Valdosta.
 Lee Office Equipment
- b) Consideration of bids for oils and lubricants for the City of Valdosta. Langdale Fuel
- c) Consideration of bids for filters for the City of Valdosta. NAPA
- d) Consideration of bids for electrical services for the City of Valdosta. Copeland Electric
- e) Consideration of bids for air conditioning and heating services for the City of Valdosta.

 Waller Heating & Air

- f) Consideration of bids for gasoline and diesel fuel for the City of Valdosta. **Petroleum Traders**
- g) Consideration of bids for janitorial supplies for the City of Valdosta. Catko
- h) Consideration of bids for ready mix concrete for the City of Valdosta. Reames & Son
- i) Consideration of bids for retread tires for the City of Valdosta. Hill Tire
- j) Consideration of bids for plumbing services for the City of Valdosta. **Roto Rooter**
- k) Consideration of an Agreement with Exchange Club for placement of benches in the City of Valdosta. **Approved (6-0 Vote)**
- 1) Consideration of a request to approve a Contract Amendment for additional repairs at the Withlacoochee Wastewater Treatment Plant. **Approved (6-0 Vote)**

6. Local Funding and Requests

- a) Consideration of a request to approve high service pump repairs at the City of Valdosta's Water Treatment Plant. **Approved (6-0 Vote)**
- b) Consideration of a request to approve the Valdosta Fire Department's 1987 Ford C-8000 pumper fire truck as surplus property. **Approved (6-0 Vote)**
- c) Consideration of a request to approve the Valdosta Fire Department's 1978 C-800 Pirsch fire truck as surplus property. **Approved (6-0 Vote)**
- 7. City Manager's Report
- 8. Council Comments
- 9. Citizens to be Heard
- 10. Adjournment Meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m. (6-0 Vote)